TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES — FEBRUARY 20, 2013

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower Makefield
was held in the Municipal Building on February 20, 2013. Chairman Stainthorpe called
the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Pete Stainthorpe, Chairman
Dobby Dobson, Vice Chairman
Dan MclLaughlin, Secretary
Kristin Tyler, Treasurer
Jeff Benedetto, Supervisor

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
Jeffrey Garton, Township Solicitor
Mark FEisold, Township Engineer
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. James Bray, Chair of the Environmental Advisory Council, stated Mr. Fedorchak had
asked that he speak during Public Comment about a Grant that is available to the
Township from the United States Department of Energy dealing with solar installations,
solar Permitting, and a Solar Ordinance that could be written for Lower Makefield
Township at no direct cost to the Township. Mr. Bray stated this would be written over a
period of a year, and Lower Maketield Township would interface with the Grant writers.
The Grant writers and administrators are Penn Future which is a 501C organization that
has been established in Pennsylvania for approximaiely filteen vears. Mr. Bray stated
they deal with clean water, clean air, and sustatnable communities.

Mr. Bray stated if the Township would have had to pay tor this, it could cost
approximately $15,000; but under the terms of the Grant, there would be no direct cost to
the Township. He stated over a period of approximately one vear, the Township would
have to supply sixty hours of cost share which would be a blend of possibly Township
hours and EAC hours. He stated currently the EAC has members who have solar energy
expertise; and if the Board agrees, the EAC would supply the interface for this project
and work with Penn Future over the next year.



February 20, 2013 Board of Supervisors — page 2 of 10

Mr. Bray stated the Grant Wu ';i'i; Was ’nsﬂmad zﬁ a recent :;',,,-%C m@e‘*: '19 and the

with Mr. Stainthorps who inc’iiggmg that the T ‘owr ship aﬂg‘nec_: had been ch"cussmg 'the
possibility of an Ordinance like this as well. Mr. Twz ay stated the Township would have to
sign a commitment letier by March 1. He stated t! Z*y found out about this
approximately ten cinvs ago when ﬂ*ey received an e-rmail from Ms. k advising them
of this opportunity, and & 1aiely si v into it. Mr. Bray stated they
would get free training for the inspect m, attorney fees would be paid for review of the
Ordinance, advertising fees would be paid, and a presentation would be made to the

&

Planning Commission of the completed Ovdinance all at no cost to the

EERN

ing looki

Fownship.
Mr. Stainthorpe stated this issue

currently no Towiiship OUr ,'ma-.
should have something. Mr. C
Township have worked on Sf far
regulations in piapm and he feels
the Grant. He stated Crdi

w’;lqrmgneﬂt [ %74\ k-

[SRWANG 3

3 “r, but there are
2] e feeis they

/11, UUDLF \/lak c‘ﬁ and Newtown
i this o that there are

hin to pr CL\,ed with

oL, G

Mr. McLaughlin
forward with the 5o

Mr. Bray stated he as
the Board agreed.
they will include this pro

monthly meeting with him.

Mr. Frank Gallo stated he is a Lower Makefic s concerned upon reading
the January 16 Meeting Minut i th L was sug on their Second
Amendment right to bear arms, and hc spoke &‘:’,dll‘\{ \run xOﬂf'U] He added that the
recent tragedies took place in gun-free zones. He stated criminals do not care about laws,
and the Board’s proposal will 163\/"‘ the public defenseless in lmvu,,iup p’nk& Mr. Gallo
stated he feels Uloy shobi'r seek support from the Federal legis -
enforcement of the background check system al xead\ in place. H@ anu- d he wouid also
be in favor of petitioning the St 3 hool enti \,rv\«dys and to
provide \ro\mm% and fung ind mentally il as well a
supporting a highly-focused e

j5~3§um)i sto

e acutely msa



February 20, 2013 Board of Supervisors — page 3 of 10

Mr. Benedetto stated the Board received approximately twenty e-mails voicing
opposition to the vote that the Board took on January 16. Mr. Benedetto stated he regrets
voting in favor of the Motion on January 16 as he feels this is a Constitutional right and
does not do anything to prevent crime.

Mr. Benedetto asked Chiet Coluzzi how many gun incidents they have had in Township
parks, and Chiet Coluzzi stated he is aware of one in the Five Mile Woods within the last
two years.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated there was a ban on guns in Township parks going back to the
1970s; but to be in compliance with the State Constitution, they altered the law last year.
He stated they had people come in and speak during Public Comment about the Newtown
tragedy who made several suggestions of things the Board could do. He stated the Board
decided that they would write a leiter requesting that a Resolution be considered to grant
authority to local Governments to control guns in certain areas. Mr. Stainthorpe stated he
does not feel this would pass in Pennsylvania. Mr. Gallo stated while he understands
this, the Board proposed it, and 1t is against the Constitution. He stated he does not feel it
is gun control, he feels it is citizen control, and it will not stop the criminals. He stated
Trenton has hardened criminals and what is now stopping them from coming over the
River is their fear of people defending themselves.

Ms. Tyler stated the Board repealed the Ordinance that they had on the books prohibiting
carrying guns within the Township parks. She stated in discussion with the Chief of
Police, they found that the Ordinance prohibited open carry only and not concealed carry.
She stated the reason it was repealed was because it was an affront to the State law.
What the Board was discussing on January 16 was whether a Municipality could have
local control as they do over schools and courts. Mr. Garton stated the law is clear that
the management of firearms and weapons are a State prerogative and not a local
Government prerogative; and the State has chosen to date to restrict firearms and guns

in court houses and on school property. He stated the discussion the Board had was to
ask the Legislature to authorize local control aver carrving firearms in public parks.

He stated you can control the discharge of firearms in public paris, but you cannot
currently control their possession in public parks.

Mr. Peter LaChance stated he is a Lower Makefield Township resident and he feels
Republican values dictate that they want local control; however, when it comes to a
matter of the State and Federal Constitution, Republican values dictate staying away from
them. He stated gun-itee zones create targets of opportunity.




February 22, 2013 Board of Supervisors — page 4 of 10

Mr. Ted Havlick, Yardley, stated he has witnessed what assault weapons can do, and he
sees no reason why a law- abidmg citizen should have an assault weapon. He stated he
has no objection to someons having a gun but xio ¢s object to assault rifles for civilians
because they are meant to kill masses

Mr. Zachary Rubin, 1661 Covington Road, stated the Township had an Ordinance
banning weapons in the Parks for thirty-four years untif ast year; and there was not an
outery from the citizens of the Township about this for thirty-four years. He stated the
Township Ordinance was in violation of a State law that superseded the Municipality
which was why it was repealed .md not b he eCause it was in violation of'the State
Constitution. Mr. Rubin stated al yent, and they were only
discussing with this Resolution p';‘e‘-’;ea‘,t}ﬁg the children in the immsinu parks. Mr. Rubin
stated the freedoins in the Consiitufi i they are i;smi,u}. He stated
all they were asking for was ' 'tnf; authority to control what
goes on in and oui of the publ ssolution would pass in the State

1on are not

Legislature, the Supervisors could then vote o of ’i:i‘z.e other. Mr. & sz stated dle]e
urebwvm ol
weapons.

Mr. Benedetto
January 16 to we

Mr. Keith Miliiza
Association with 171
He stated they are not ta
revolves around ording
Chib members which are g at alotof
Clubs, He stated some of th : ‘eaeral evel
would greatly impact a sumber of their C hers, He stated with regard to the Pairk
i ; 3t ther restrict

ated Bucks County 1ssues well over 28,000
ass Government background checks and
s about one in seventeen voting age adults who

Higan stated any

v dis ded by

ot zi:.wm} Resclutions,

4

re gun control on law-

i rs OWh Shlp
DO issue
wmber of their

; zw'm»f

regulations, or iéx.u_,._, by th
abiding gun owiers.

nsylvanma Supreme Court of 1996
which staies “Because the 0w earms is Constitufionally protected, its
regulatiml is a matter of Sz The Constitufion :'om not provide that the

right to arms shall not be questioned in any part of the Commoenwealth except

Mr. Benﬂd tto read from the




February 20, 2013 Board of Supervisors — page 5 of 10

Philadelphia where it may be abridged at will, but that it shall net be questioned in any
part of the Commonwealth. Thus, regulation of firearms is a matter of concern in all of
Pennsylvania not merely in Philadelphia, and the General Assembly, not City Council, is
the proper forum for the impesition of such regulations.”

Ms. Tyler stated from a matter of procedure and Constitutional law and State law, it is not
up to local Government to make these determinations.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated a number of other issues came up which the Beard did not act on,
and he is alway\ reluctant to get the To m».h.p involved in National issues; and he feels
the Board should be focused on Township business. He stated this is a good example
where they went “off track,” which has resulted in people who are strong supporters of
the Second Amendment coming out to the meeting. He stated he feels they need to listen
to the citizens as well as making decisions on their own, and be stated he will be voting to
rescind the Motion.

Mr. Rubin stated no one discussed assault weapons in the Resolution, and no one is
asking the Board to ban concealed weapons in the Parks. He stated all they were doing in
the Resolution was asking the State legislature to do it. He stated there is nothing more
local than what is going cm in the Tewnship parks. Mr. Stainthorpe stated the Resolution
was lobbying the County Association o ic«l by the State Association to lobby the
Legislature. Mr. Rubin ,yﬁcﬂ,uj the request was to lobby the State Legislature to change
the State law.

Mr. Gallo stated it is not a matter of what people feel — it is a Constitutional requirement
that they do not do this, and it 15 a Constitutional requirement that only the State
Assembly makes these kinds of laws.

Mr. David Wilkening, 357 \"'ickox‘e Way, stated the right 1s written into the Pennsylvania
Constitution as well as the U.S, Constitution. He stated there seems fo be a perception
that these civil right laws on}\f have to do with the right to keep and bear arms in the
context of hunting or shooting or something to do with a militia, and this is not true.

He stated he owns an assault rifle because he is engaged in a civilian mail\@mqnshlp
program sponsored by the U.S. Military. He stated he is a private citizen, and it is a
legitimate use of that sporting art. He stated he feeis the rights were put in place by the
Founding Fathers in order to affirm and secure the unalienable rights to keep and bear
personal firearms and to carry them not only for recreation and hunting but more
importantly for the defense and pmtfz""f@:‘ of our person, our family, and our property.
He stated losing that right could lead 1o the loss of other rights as well. He stated he feels
the Board should focus on Township issues. He stated legislature to infringe on gun
owners has been pmp%m by Steve Santarsiero who 13 encouraging a grass roots
movement, and Mr. Wilkening stated he feels the kinds of things Mr, Santarsiero is




February 20, 2013 Board of Supervisors — page 6 of 10

ploposmg mams ever r than more secure. He stated he feels if
i there would be other |

gty , staied he does not feel there 1s a lot of
support for it since no one ﬂlse is :«pb{lixdl” uj Mr. Santarsiero. \/11' Wilkening
encouraged the Board not to follow Mr. Santarsiero’s failure 1o abide by the oath of his
office.

uppalt of
7

Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. McLaughlin moved
approve the Minutes -:34

Land it was unanimously carried to

APPROVAL GF FEBRUARY
AND JANUARY, 2013 PAYROLL

Ms. Tyler mevefi
February 4, 2013 anc
attached to the 5 fnutes.

APPROV AL OF TOWNSHI
WASTE AND ELECTRG

Mr. Fedorchai stat ted thi
Governmem and L owEr M
years. He stated the County selects seve : : :
past they have ioc ,red a collection point within Lower z'\fiake‘i“ic-‘,m fownship. He stated
the Household Waste Program collects a number of items including soivent based paint
and paint related matumh xud 1 as \uumd and vaint thinner, various lawn and garden
ploductb suui as pesticide ic zers, kitchen a? bathiroom cleaning
1OUs u,ul’)mi}’., e products including

not ¢ i.ir:u.i jatex paint,
ie siated there is

by the County
dimately twelve
iy, and in the

]

motor oiif, allljif}"f‘:f,%?!f and lead a '”L?, t
large appliances, asbestos, explo:
a very high partici

sation rate L»g‘ £ L

sear cormmibimert, and the

Mr. Fedorchak stated this

AT, Hf;
1.3

i o P
annual cost to the f"a‘: wship would f‘)& $4,300 which is in the Budget. He vould

recommend that the Township continue o participate in this program.



February 20, 2013 Roard of Supervisors — page 7 of 10
Mr. Stainthorpe stated this program is hugely popular, and the Township has also done
supplemental programs outside of this program which are also hugely popular.

Mr. McLaughlin moved, Ms. Tyler seconded and it was unantineusly carried to continue
to participate in the Program.

It was noted that further information on the program is available on the Township
Website and Township TV Channel.

APPROVAL TO MOVE FORWARD WITH INSTALLATION OF SCHOOL ZONE
SIGNS ON QUARRY ROAD

Mr. Eisold stated Chief Coluzzi had asked him about tnstallation of school zone signs on
Quarry Road, and they also had discussions with PennDOT and the principals at the
Schools in this area. He stated the principals indicated that the existing signs do not
really slow down the traffic. He stated in discussions with PennDOT, it appears that they
will approve the signs being proposed. He stated the time zones would be 8:30 a.m. to
9:15am, 11:50 am. to 12:30 p.m., and the last 3:15 p.m. 10 4:00 p m. He stated the cost
for the signs would be approximately $135,000, and they would need to discuss how this
cost would be worked out with the School District. Mr. Mclaughlin stated he feels this
is a School District 1ssue, and Mr. Stainthorpe stated it is also a public safety issue.

econded to move forward with the Application

Mr. McLaughiin moved, and Ms. "’[‘_\f‘iez' se
and to instruct the Township Manager to discuss the matter of pavment with the School
District.

thm«? ssion has been discussi 7\‘"’ this for

scommend proceeding

Mr. Arthur Cohn, stated
some time, and he would e

f'\

)‘

Motion carried unanimousty,
APPROVAL OF GRANT OF EXTENSION OF TIME TO FREEMAN’S FARM AT
MAKEFIELD (FERRI TRACT;

Mr, McLaughlin moved, Ms. Tyler secon 1d< d to Graot the Extension of time to Freeman’s
Farm at Makefield (Ferri Tract ) to June 7, 2013.

Mr. Garton stated in keeping with past discusgions, the letter to this Applicant granting
this Extension will include the caveat that any further Extension will require that they
appear at the Planning Commission to explain why they need a further Extension.

Motion carried unanimously.



February 20, 2013 Board of Supervisors — page 8 of 10

APPROVAL OF GRANT OF CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS TO 734
STONY HILL ROAD - ERECT 516N FOR MY GYM —~ BUILDING #4

-, Stainthorpe stated this was approved by the Historical Architectural Review Board.

Mr. Dobson movad, |
Grant of Certificaie ¢
Building #4,

unanimously carried to approve

Stony Hill Road — Sign at My Gym —

ZONING HEARING Ei'ﬂ,fﬂ - SATI AITE

APPEAL - APPROVAL OF
MOTION FOR SOLI -

VHE TOWNSHIP

Mr. Stainthorpe stated the Saii ; be on m,, /X;en o th‘ Zoning

Hearing Board on Maici 5, 2013, He stated sinc ;' GIe § other Board of
Supewisors meetis he Board o consider thi
Township solic itors
Paﬁy Stwtug I\/n Be

€, they wouid stlll be

o

the Town ship Mr.
in a position wher ips by Statute are always
Parties to the proceedings. ¢ 3 & Tf:)wnship
wants o Appuh; ifée:f:isi vhen they did noi cipate, but statutorily the Township is

! : ren i he would
be attendmg tzl:.: C would
probably be Mr. Kﬁ’)uu BAN,

Mr. McLaughlin movec

the Saxter’mv\!au’e ;
Township.

1

Avenda had this matter

Mr. Rubin stated hc Chair set:s
listed; and it was ¢

Mr. Sia,mthc*upo”v
meeting before the Zoni

)

&
(‘

vy i1 has been «af{aau again
_ t there was not another Board of Supervisors’
¢ Board meeting.

Motion carried unanimously




February 20, 2013 Beard of Supervisors — page 9 of 10

MAKEFIELD/WOODSIDE ZONING HEARING BOARD DECISION DISCUSSION
AND STIPULATION

Mr. Garton stated the Board met in Executive Session pf'ior to the meeting with all
Supervisors in attendance except for Mr. Benedetto. Mr. Garton stated they discussed the
pending Appeal in the Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County of the Decision of the
Zoning Hearing Board related to Makefield/Woaodside which is the project at the corner
of Stony Hill and Yardley-Langhorne Roads owned by Mr. Trotlo. Mr. Garton stated the
Zoning Hearing Board had Granted relief with respect to certain parking spaces
permitting what was proposed to be a delicatessen to have 40 seats and an ice cream shop
to have 56 seats for a total of 96 seats. Because of a change in the delicatessen to more of
a restaurant-type use, Mr. Troilo went back to the Zoning Hearing Board and asked for a
re-allocation of the seais so that 56 would be allocated to the restaurant and 40 to the ice
cream shop. Mr. Garion stated the Zoning Hearing Board had concerns about the overall
parking at the site even though it was a re-allocation of the same numbers, and they
turned the Application down.

Mr. Garton stated Mr. Troilo took an Appeal to the Court of Common Pleas of Bucks
County, and the Township intervened as a participant. Mr. Garton stated he bad
discussions with the Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor who indicated they were not going
to intervene because the "I"f)wn"hig’ was involved. He stated there was a Rule 27
Conference appzw\mm:‘.q\ vo to three weeks ago when this matter was discussed.
Following that meeting he aad discussions with Mr. Murphy. attorney for the Applicant;
and Mr. Troilo has agreed, if the h}\\!l\xup \\1]! agree, 1o red uce the number of seats
between the two uses by 10 thus red parking at the Zoning Hearing
Board had issue with. Mr. (%::;r*on stated he discussec 'thii; matier with the Zoning
Hearing Board soficitor to ask her if she could s p\.u\ for the Zoning Hearing Board with
regard to this proposed resolution, and she assuwred him that she felt { this was consistent
with the concerns the Zoning Hearing Board.

Mr. McLaughlin moved and Mr. Dobson seconded 1o authorize Mr. Garton o execute a
Stipulation to settle the matier by :emn,u ) the total seais between the two uses by ten

thus reducing the required number of spac Ges.

Mr. Rubin asked the Board of Supervisors to postpone any action until the Zoning
Hearing Board can discuss this and take a position on it. Mr. Garton stated the Zoning
Hearing Board was not a Party to the proceedings. Mr. Stainthorpe stated it was
Appealed to the Court of Common Pleas, and thisis a iertiemen‘“ and it i3 a Decision for
the Board of Supervisors to okay this Settlement. Mr. Staintborpe stated this Applicant
has been fighting for this for months, and he is not W!”Inu to make them wait any further.
He asked if this is approved by the Board of Supe wrs that the Township expedite
whatever Permits are needed. Mr. Stainthorpe stated the delay ¥ 1as had a serious
economic impact on the owner of the building the person who is gong to lease the




February 20, 2013 Board of Supervisors — page 10 of 10

the Supervisor
bw the ,Lomﬁ

building. Mr. Benede
3

J to the Zoning Hearlng
Board when this matier was heard b hi

":sam anril ieelst isisa

good resolution to the concerns d by

Troilo.

Motion carried unanimously.

SUPERVISORS REPORTS

Ms. Tyler stated the Plans TEssion w;i >t the Comprehensive

She also stated that
i< ¢ for their upcoming
1 Pe m ity pr ’\umOI' coalition

§ ,m a making.

arch in Fairtess

Master Plan Update at
the Lower Makeﬁeld b

Hilis there v

available on

Dan McLaughlin, Secretary



Township of L.ower Makefield

FEBRUARY 2013 WARRANT LIST AND
JANUARY 2012 PAYROLL COSTS FOR APPROV /AL
FEBRUARY 20, 2013 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ME

Accounts Payabie Warrant Report:

s

i

€

F;

i

Payroll Costs:
3
-
b
558.40
TOTAL TO BE APFROVED $ 1,423,024.86
1100 EDGEWOOD ROAD ' TERRY FEDORCHAK ' (2 Gf; 974 1100
YARDLEY, PA 190u7 1626 T wnoczp Manager FAX: (21 2-3083

Website:w w"v'\/.imt.orq



W\
. l
il v

\,.) o



